
Christine Linscomb BSN, RN

christine_baird@rocketmail.com / C: 832-902-4442 /

Summary

Enthusiastic Intensive Care Registered Nurse with superior skills in working in both team-based and independent capacities. Bringing strong work ethic and excellent organizational skills to any setting. Excited to begin new challenge with a successful team. I have work experience in Intensive Care Unit (ICU) and Medical Surgical Unit.

Experience

United America Home Health

Houston, Texas

- PRN position
- Home health registered Nurse to residents

Ingalls Memorial Hospital—

ICU Harvey, Illinois.

2/2022

- **Level 1 Trauma**
- **Intensive Critical Unit Registered Nurse**
- 2 weeks contract
- Provide Care for Trauma patients, in a critical care setting. D
- Duties according to physician orders differ according to patient physical and mental condition

Grady Memorial Hospital—

Travel contract- Atlanta, Georgia

10/2021– 11/2021

- **Level 1 Trauma**
- 6 weeks contract
- Fifty-six bed unit
- Communicated with primary care physicians or emergency care providers to relay patient needs.
- Provided care and Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare team plan and implement effective treatment on trauma critical patients

UTMB/ TDCJ –.

08/2020 —09/2021

- **Level 1 Trauma**
- **Intensive Critical Unit Registered Nurse**
- Thirty bed unit
- Communicated with primary care physicians
- Intubation/ Extubation
- Arterial Line placement

Skills

- Intravenous Therapy and Blood Withdrawal Certification
 - Patient and staff safety
 - Crisis intervention
 - Strong medical ethics
 - Corrections
 - Culturally sensitive
 - Triage patient concerns
 - Enthusiastic caregiver
 - Emotional awareness
 - SBAR communication
-

Education and Training

05/2022

University of Texas Arlington

Arlington, TX

Bachelors of Nursing

Sigma Theta Tau Honor Society-Active Member

05/2020

Lee College

Baytown, TX

Associate of Science: Nursing

12/2015

College of The Mainland

Associate of Arts and Practical Nursing

Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

ACLS— EXP: 12/2023

BLS— EXP: 12/2023

Licensed Vocational Nurse

04/2018 – 08/2020

Galveston, TX

- Provides care for COVID positive patients
- Maintained staff safety during prisoner treatments by observing all security procedures and regulations.
- Developed and coordinated patient care and procedures for prisoners with chronic conditions.

Mainland Medical Center - Licensed Vocational Nurse

11/2017 - Current

Texas City, TX

- Communicated with primary care physicians or emergency care providers to relay patient needs.
- Assessed patient conditions, monitored behaviors and updated supervising physicians with observations and concerns.
- Provided therapeutic communication and crisis prevention.

Post-Acute Medical Center - Licensed Vocational Nurse

11/2017 - 06/2019

Webster, TX

- Monitored infection control procedures to ensure facility-wide health and safety.
- Addressed patient care needs, collected vitals, dressed wounds and managed catheters.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare team plan and implement effective treatment plans.

References

Grecia Vasquez
832-370-8464

Artica Jbara
832-272-4619